Ashley, John

From: Miller, Sofie E. EOP/OMB <Sofie.E.Miller@omb.eop.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:13 PM

To: Ashley, John

Cc: Hutson, Nick; Fellner, Christian; Schramm, Daniel; Corona, Elizabeth; Leturgey, Elizabeth;
Fulcher, Charles; Thompson, Lisa (she/her/hers); Joseph, Wanda (she/her/hers)

Subject: RE: Passback #2 - Stationary Combustion Turbines New Source Performance Standards
(NSPS) Technology Review (2060-AW21)

Attachments: EO 12866 Review_11542_CombustionTurbines_Proposal_20241114_EO 12866 Passback
#2.docx

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Hi again,

Attached is 2" round passback on the preamble for EPA’s proposed rule, “Stationary Combustion Turbines New Source
Performance Standards (NSPS) Technology Review,” RIN 2060-AW21. Also following up to note that, if a call is needed
on the RIA, here are some slots tomorrow that work for reviewers: 9:30-10:30am, 12:30-2pm, after 4pm.

That’s the entirety of 2™ round passback on this package, although I expect that EPA will tweak other documents as it
responds to fundamental asks in the RIA and associated BPT memo.

Best,

Sofie

From: Ashley, John <ashley.john@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 4:14 PM

To: Miller, Sofie E. EOP/OMB <Sofie.E.Miller@omb.eop.gov>

Cc: Hutson, Nick <Hutson.Nick@epa.gov>; Fellner, Christian <Fellner.Christian@epa.gov>; Schramm, Daniel
<Schramm.Daniel@epa.gov>; Corona, Elizabeth <Corona.Elizabeth@epa.gov>; Leturgey, Elizabeth
<Leturgey.Elizabeth@epa.gov>; Fulcher, Charles <Fulcher.Charles@epa.gov>; Thompson, Lisa (she/her/hers)
<Thompson.Lisa@epa.gov>; Joseph, Wanda (she/her/hers) <joseph.wanda@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Passback #2 - Stationary Combustion Turbines New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) Technology
Review (2060-AW21)

Thank you Sofie. We'll get started.

From: Miller, Sofie E. EOP/OMB <Sofie.E.Miller@omb.eop.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 3:53 PM

To: Ashley, John <ashley.john@epa.gov>

Cc: Hutson, Nick <Hutson.Nick@epa.gov>; Fellner, Christian <Fellner.Christian@epa.gov>; Schramm, Daniel
<Schramm.Daniel@epa.gov>; Corona, Elizabeth <Corona.Elizabeth@epa.gov>; Leturgey, Elizabeth
<Leturgey.Elizabeth@epa.gov>; Fulcher, Charles <Fulcher.Charles@epa.gov>; Thompson, Lisa (she/her/hers)
<Thompson.Lisa@epa.gov>; Joseph, Wanda (she/her/hers) <joseph.wanda@epa.gov>

Subject: Passback #2 - Stationary Combustion Turbines New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) Technology Review
(2060-AW21)




Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Hi John & team,

Sending 2" round passback on the RIA to you ahead of the rest of the package as I think EPA should start working on
responses sooner rather than later. I’ll follow up with passback on the remainder of the package later today. After taking a
look, let me know if you think a call would help to clarify any of the reviewers’ asks.

Take care,

Sofie



